

Insight issues voluntary nationwide recall of Ting 2% miconazole nitrate athlete's foot spray due to the presence of benzene

At Prime Therapeutics Management, we want to help you receive the best possible care. Visit **PrimeTherapeutics.com/DrugRecalls** to review the latest FDA drug recalls.

About this recall:

Insight is voluntarily recalling two lots of Ting 2% miconazole nitrate athlete's foot spray antifungal spray powder to the consumer level. A recent review found that samples from two lots of the product contained elevated levels of benzene due to the propellant that sprays the product out of the can. Benzene is not an ingredient in any Ting antifungal spray products. The recalled lots of Ting have an NDC of 63736-532-05 and are identified as lot number 0H88645 (expiration: July 31, 2024) and lot number 0B88345 (expiration: Feb. 29, 2024).

Ting 2% miconazole nitrate athlete's foot spray is available over the counter and is effective in the treatment of most athlete's foot, jock itch, and ringworm. It also relieves itching, scaling, burning, and discomfort that can accompany athlete's foot and jock itch.

What this means to you:

Benzene is found throughout the environment; however, it is classified as a substance that could increase your risk for cancer. Exposure to benzene can occur by the lungs, the mouth or through the skin. Benzene could potentially increase the risk for leukemia, bone marrow cancer, and blood disorders, which can be life threatening. Humans have daily exposures to benzene both indoors and outdoors from multiple sources. Insight is recalling these products out of an abundance of caution. To date, no serious adverse events related to this recall have been reported to Insight.

Insight will offer reimbursement for consumers who have purchased a recalled lot. Product is packaged in green and white aerosol cans with lot numbers listed on the bottom of the can. Consumers can contact Insight at MedicalAffairs@PrestigeBrands.com, at PrestigeBrands.com/Contact, or by phone at 800.344.7239, on Monday—Friday, 8:30 a.m.—5:30 p.m. Eastern Standard Time (EST) to receive a full refund by providing a picture of the bottom of the can of the recalled lot. Consumers that have product which is being recalled should stop using the product immediately and appropriately discard after taking the picture. Consumers should contact their physician or health care provider if they have experienced any problems that may be related to taking or using this spray product.

All brand names are property of their respective owners. FOR_176350 07/25 © 2025 Prime Therapeutics Management LLC, A Prime Therapeutics LLC Company